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From: | _i B6
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 5:44 PM - BIF)
To: !— - B - _J

Subject: FW: CTPF Mali Analysis

Attach: CTPF Mali clean.docx

For the FOIA search on CVE.

[RELEASE IN PART B6, B7F|

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

Frorrl.‘” |
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2016 9:06 AM
To{ ' ‘_|

Subject: CTPF Mali Analysis

—‘COI[eagues -

To support analytical efforts under the CTPF process, CSO has drafted a report on the dynamics of violent extremism in
Mali. We hope this will help set the stage for the next phase of discussions, including which key factors/dynamics we
want to address programmatically with the FY16 funds or through other diplomatic avenues.

We consulted a number of sources in preparing this report, including getting inputs from many of you. The overall
analytical approach is outlined in the methodology section, which represents a joint effort by CSO’s CVE and AF teams.
This report is meant to be an initial scan of the landscape and the resulting implications; it is not definitive. We are
happy to take any feedback or comments, either written or when we next meet to discuss this analysis and general next
steps on the CTPF process in Mali.

Best,
P.S. For those of you whom | haven’t met, my name i Tand normally | am
B g | However, | will be CSO’s PoC moving forward on Mali. Very much looking forward to

@rking_ with ;OFI.-.I.

I —

U.S. Department of State REVIEW AUTHORITY: Clarke Ellis,
_ Bureau of Conflict and Stabilization Operations (CSO) Senior Reviewer
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U.S.-Algeria Non-Paper:
Countering Violent Extremism Cooperation

Context: Much of the international community’s countering violent extremism
(CVE) efforts over the last several years have focused on building a consensus
around broadly shared approaches to countering the radicalization and recruitment
that feed terrorism. The United States, Algeria and other countries have made
significant multilateral contributions to elevating CVE. The United States and
Turkey launched the Global Counterterrorism Forum (GCTF) in September 2012;
Algeria and Canada took on co-chairing the GCTF’s Sahel Region Capacity-
Building Working Group (SWG). In July 2015, Algeria organized a regional CVE
Summit where it showcased its long-standing domestic approaches to de-
radicalization. In September 2015, GCTF minister’s endorsed a new initiative to
address the full life cycle of radicalization to violence, which will produce new

conceptual tools to fill niches in the Forum’s relevant good practices. REVIEW AUTHORITY: |
Clarke Ellis, Senior

Reviewer

Opportunity: In September 2015, after its CVE regional Summit, Algeria
compiled and shared a report entitled “Algeria and Deradicalization: An
Experience to Share.” That report very usefully details the range of Algeria’s
domestic CVE approaches. Algeria and the United States share several areas of
CVE work as common priorities — including working with families, civil society
and community leaders, as well as communication/media and
rehabilitation/reintegration. At UNGA, Algeria proposed workshops - organized
with Canada within the framework of the SWG - on the roles of: (1) democracy in
countering terrorism; (2) the internet and social networks in the fight against cyber-
criminality and terrorism; and (3) penal justice in the fight against terrorism in the
Sahel region.
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